

Alexey Ryzhov

Product Designer / UI/UX Designer

Portfolio

aryzhov.com ↗

Contact: a.ryzhovs@gmail.com

Slovenia

Collaborating on engaging and purposeful projects brings me joy, and I take pride in crafting interfaces that are both visually appealing and user-friendly. Overall, my goal is to continuously improve and create meaningful designs that leave a positive impact. I am excited about the potential to contribute my expertise and collaborate with passionate teams on projects that make a difference.

Experience

2021-Now

Senior Product Designer.

Mira (Quanovate Tech Inc, USA)

2019-2021

Art Director. Innovatif (Ljubljana, Slovenia)

2017-2019

Art Director. Enki (Ljubljana, Slovenia)

2011-2014

Senior Art Director. Saatchi&Saatchi Russia

(Summer 2013 – Senior Art Director at Saatchi&Saatchi Frankfurt)

2010

Head of Art. Lowe Adventa (Moscow)

2006-2008

Art Director. BBDO Moscow

2004-2005

Junior Art Director. Rapp Collins Russia

Education

Moscow Art and Industry Institute

Bachelor in Graphic Design

Skills and focus

Product Design

User Experience

User Interface

Interaction design

Art Direction

Advertising

Branding

Design tools

Figma

Sketch

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe Illustrator

Adobe Indesign

InVision, Marvel prototyping tools

Languages

English

Slovenian

Russian

RAPP → BBDO → LOWE → Saatchi&Saatchi → Enki → Innovatif → Mira